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PLEASE REPLY TO SANTA FE

* NEW MEXICO BOARD OF SPECIALIZATION RECOGNIZED SPECIALIST IN NATURAL RESOURCES - OiL & GAS LAW
** NEW MEXICO BOARD OF SPECIALIZATION RECOGNIZED SPECIALIST IN REAL ESTATE LAW

May 11, 2001

BY FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION: 983-6043
Michael Feldewert, Esq.

Holland & Hart, LLP and Campbell & Carr

P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re:  Application of McElvain Oil & Gas Properties, Inc. for Compulsory Pooling, Rio
Aruba County, New Mexico; NMOCD # 12,635

Dear Mike:

You will recall that McElvain requested a continuance of the hearing on their application in
the above case from the May 3, 2001 Examiner hearing docket to May 17®. Unfortunately, we did
not receive word of the request for continuance until after my client’s witnesses had left Farmington
and were en route to Santa Fe, just the day before the hearing. We will presume that McElvain
intends to present its application to the Division at the May 17" examiner hearing and will plan
accordingly. Should McElvain seek to request another continuance beyond May 17", we ask the
courtesy of being advised no later than mid-day on Tuesday, May 15®.

Thank you.
Yours very truly,
ER, STRATVERT & TORGERSON, P.A.
LA Bd L
. Scott Hall W 0 /@‘b\
JSH/a0
. . NMOCC Case No. 12635
cc: John Byrom, D. J. Simmons, Inc. and Case No. 12705

November 6, 2001

P:\2187/26818/Correspondence/Feldewert ltr.doc D.J. Simmons, Inc. Exhibit No. 3 3



